Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar

Sent: 16 April 2024 18:29

To: Trupti Dalvi

Subject: FW: PO for Semolina/P0O/23-24/000144 - Jagit- Mumbai Dominos T1

Attachments: SemolinaP02324000144_Jagit.pdf; IMG_20240415_150137.jpg; IMG_20240415_150143jpg; Inv_1 Semolina Kitchens Pvt Ltd.pdf
Hi Trupti

Dominos Fire extinguisher PO and invoice ok from my end
Regards

Ashish

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 January 2024 12:41

To: 'Ritesh Mangle Jagit' <bm.mumbai@jagit.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: PO for Semolina/P0/23-24/000144 - Jagit- Mumbai Dominos T1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ritesh
Attached is the purchase order for Mumbai Airport T1. Please confirm receipt.

Vendor Name | Po No
Jagit Semolina/P0O/23-24/000144

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.






